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To whom it may concern,

Central Southwest Development (CSW) is seeking the rezoning of Kyle Marketplace Section 2, LOT 1, 1B,
1C, 2, 3, & 4, BLOCK F, consisting of 19.4861 AC, as shown in Exbibit A, CSW has come to this conclusion after
actively marketing the property for over 16 months for users that are allowable with the current zoning of RS.
Unfortunately, the land no longer lends itself to that zoning and therefor the request is for the land to be
rezoned to allow multi-family (R-3-3).

Sincerely,

Robert O'Farrell

President

i CSW

D: 512.368.7025
rofarrell @ cswdevelopment.com
www.cswdevelopment.com

1703 W. 5' Street, Suite 850, Austin, TX 78703 | T: +1 512 861 3550



Exhibit “A”
Kyle Marketplace Section 2,
LOT1,18B,1C, 2,3, &4,
Block F
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